From: Groves, Amber

To: Bob Allen; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

Cc: Tara Hodges; Matt Cottrell

Subject: RE: Breitburn Jalmat Work Plan 1RP-4645
Date: Thursday, July 6, 2017 11:04:37 AM
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Good Morning,
NMSLO agrees with NMOCD on work plan approval and confirmation sampling.

Thank you,

Amber Groves

Remediation Specialist

Field Operations Division
(575)392-3697
(575)263-3209 cell

New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88260

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail
messages attached hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not
the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that you must not read this transmission and that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or
use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY
PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and
delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you.

From: Bob Allen [mailto:ballen@sesi-nm.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 1:27 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>

Cc: Tara Hodges <office2 @sesi-nm.com>; Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>; Matt Cottrell
<Matt.Cottrell@breitburn.com>

Subject: Re: Breitburn Jalmat Work Plan 1RP-4645

Hi Olivia,
Thank you for your response. We will sample the sides every 50' and run TPH, BTEX and Cl. The

bottom samples we will only run chlorides because the delineation samples indicate that chlorides
were the contaminant of concern.
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Please reply with your agreement. Thank you
Regards,

Bob Allen CSP, CHMM
Office. 575-397-0510
Cell 575-390-7063

OnJun 30, 2017, at 3:11 PM, Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us> wrote:

Dear Ms. Hodges:

NMOCD approves of the delineation completed and proposed remediation plan for
1RP-4645 with one condition: confirmatory laboratory analyses of sidewalls of
excavated impacted area for TPH and chlorides. For remediation, permissible chloride
levels are 600 mg/kg and 100 mg/kg for TPH. Sample locations must be <= 50 ft. apart.
Please confirm.

Like approval from SLO required.

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Tara Hodges [mailto:office2 @sesi-nm.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 2:45 PM

To: Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
<Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Bob Allen <ballen@sesi-nm.com>

Cc: Matt Cottrell <Matt.Cottrell@breitburn.com>
Subject: RE: Breitburn Jalmat Work Plan 1RP-4645

| apologize for the typo. The previous revised Work Plan stated the re-veg to take place
in May 2017. | have changed the timeframe to Summer 2017. Please see attached,
revised Work Plan.

Thank Yow

Tara Hodges

Safety & Environmental Solutions, Inc.
703 East Clinton Street

Hobbs, NM 88240

Office: (575) 397-0510


mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us
mailto:office2@sesi-nm.com
mailto:agroves@slo.state.nm.us
mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us
mailto:ballen@sesi-nm.com
mailto:Matt.Cottrell@breitburn.com

From: Tara Hodges [mailto:office2 @sesi-nm.com)]

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 2:37 PM

To: 'Groves, Amber' <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>; 'Yu, Olivia, EMNRD'
<Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Bob Allen <ballen@sesi-nm.com>

Cc: 'Matt Cottrell' <Matt.Cottrell@breitburn.com>

Subject: RE: Breitburn Jalmat Work Plan 1RP-4645

Hello,

| have attached the revised Work Plan that includes the revegetation plan. Please let us
know if you have any questions.

Thank Yow

Tara Hodges

Safety & Environmental Solutions, Inc.
703 East Clinton Street

Hobbs, NM 88240

Office: (575) 397-0510

From: Groves, Amber [mailto:agroves@slo.state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 12:32 PM

To: Tara Hodges <office? @sesi-nm.com>; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>;
Bob Allen <ballen@sesi-nm.com>

Cc: Matt Cottrell <Matt.Cottrell@breitburn.com>
Subject: RE: Breitburn Jalmat Work Plan 1RP-4645

Good Afternoon,

Due to this release being located in a pasture, a revegetation plan is required by
NMSLO to be included in the submitted plan. Please include and re-submit for
approval.

Thank you,

<image001.png>Amber Groves

Remediation Specialist
Field Operations Division
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(575)392-3697
(575)263-3209 cell

New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88260

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or
previous e-mail messages attached hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for
delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you must not read this
transmission and that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or use of any of the
information contained in and/or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If
you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and
delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any
manner. Thank you.

From: Tara Hodges [mailto:office2 @sesi-nm.com)]

Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 8:21 AM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Bob Allen <ballen@sesi-nm.com>
Cc: Matt Cottrell <Matt.Cottrell@breitburn.com>; Groves, Amber

<agroves(@slo.state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Breitburn Jalmat Work Plan 1RP-4645

Dear Ms. Yu:

| have attached the revised Work Plan for the Breitburn Jalmat 1RP-4645, addressing
the concerns stated in your previous email. We have also informed SESI personnel of
the NMOCD required chloride analyzing Method 300.0, for future reference. Please let
us know if you have any further questions.

Thank Yow

Towa Hodges

Safety & Environmental Solutions, Inc.
703 East Clinton Street

Hobbs, NM 88240

Office: (575) 397-0510
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From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us]

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 12:41 PM

To: Tara Hodges <office? @sesi-nm.com>; ballen@sesi-nm.com
Cc: Matt Cottrell <Matt.Cottrell@breitburn.com>; 'Groves, Amber'

<agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Breitburn Jalmat Work Plan

Dear Ms. Hodges:

Notes:

1. All submitted reports (release characterization/delineation, remediation,
abatement plans) to NMOCD must include a 1RP # and reviewed initial C-141 for
proper documentation.

2. Based on the revised GPS coordinates provided on the Google Earth image, this
release occurred on State surface and mineral ownership.

3. As a reminder, NMOCD requires that chlorides be analyzed using Method 300.0.

Please address these concerns regarding the delineation workplan for 1RP-4645:
1. Topographical map indicates the presence of a pair of probable playas < 1000 ft.
directly East of the release location. Please verify.
2. NMOCD requests field data for the sample points indicated on maps.

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Tara Hodges [mailto:office2 @sesi-nm.com)]
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 7:31 AM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Subject: Breitburn Jalmat Work Plan

Olivia,

| have attached, per Bob Allen (SESI) and Matt Cottrell (Breitburn) the proposed Work
Plan for the Breitburn Jalmat Trunk Line. Please review and let us know if you have any
questions.

Thank Yow

Tara Hodges

Safety & Environmental Solutions, Inc.
703 East Clinton Street

Hobbs, NM 88240

Office: (575) 397-0510
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